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QUESTION #1: Page 5   II. Purpose of RFP “To Allow our patients to roam throughout our facility, its grounds 
and the surrounding area” : Is the UCHC interested to cover the whole campus for a total of 
2.1 million square feet, with the paging system? or is the area that patients are allowed to visit 
limited to a reduced area. 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

This RFP covers the new ambulatory care center which is approximately 300,000 square feet and 
potentially coverage into the ACC parking garage which is 515,000 sq. ft.    The RFP does not 
require the use of a wide area solution, however, in the future we may elect to extend the use of the 
awarded patient pager system to other areas, and therefore we would like you to explain the 
modularity and costing of your proposed solution for potential expansion.  

QUESTION #2: Page 5   II. Purpose of RFP “using our existing wide area paging network”  If using your 
current network, what is the frequency of operation in MHz? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

The patient pagers deployed would not be using any of our existing frequencies.  Please price using a 
unique network or over a nationwide network. 

QUESTION #3: Page 5   II. Purpose of RFP “using our existing wide area paging network”  If using your 
current network, what is the frequency of operation in MHz? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

See #2 

QUESTION #4: Although this will be a NEW service area are the any type of statistic that indicate the amount 
of pagers that will be required per department? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

We do not have patient volumes, however we do have the following information to share with you:  
The ACC has 8 floors, more than 22 outpatient clinical practices, with 15 waiting rooms supporting 
over 200 exam rooms.  Please provide your best tiered pricing for your proposed solution.  

QUESTION #5: Would Alphanumeric messaging to patients and relatives waiting for updates be considered? 
UCHC 

RESPONSE: 
yes 

QUESTION #6: If using Software would you have the computers on a network or would you  only consider the 
use of tables or basic standalone transmitters 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

A single, centralized network solution is preferred. 

QUESTION #7: Is there any interest on obtaining reports or statistics on waiting time from the check in time to 
the time the patient is called in? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Yes, please provide all available statistical data for your product 

QUESTION #8: If using a software for statistics,  how would you break up the patients reporting, by D., by 
procedure 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

See #7   

QUESTION #9: Would the University be interested on providing a pager that also offers to the user a charging 
option for their phones or tablets 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

You are welcome to provide that functionality and cost in the RFP 

QUESTION 
#10: 

Are you interested on SMS or a data messaging application? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Either or both is acceptable  

QUESTION 
#11: 

Cost Worksheet “Description – all pricing should be based on increments of 25 patient pagers 
and per each building. ”Question: What is the approximate, expected total quantity needed to 
fulfill this contract? Please include the quantity of necessary spare devices. 
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UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

See #4 

QUESTION 
#12: 

Can it be assumed smartphones may be used for this application on UCHS’s in-house wireless 
network?  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

We would like to provide our patients the option of using their own smart phone to receive sms 
messaging, however, a smart phone only solution will not be considered.  

QUESTION 
#13: 

Is this for just one area or multiple areas.   I will need to include the transmitters and chargers as well.  
Provide clarification on the number of pagers required and if the figure is for just one area or multiple 
areas.   We will need to include the transmitters and chargers as well. 
 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

See question #1 & #4 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 


